5/28/25, 1:27 PM Gmail - RE: Print Purchase Order IMS 500025000284

M Gmall Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: Print Purchase Order IMS 500025000284

1 message
Batia.Moses - DSV <batia.moses@dsv.com> 28 May 2025 at 12:49
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Kate,

Thank you for the update.

This order is very urgent so yes, please ship the quantity you have.

Best regards,
Batia Moses

Procurement Specialist, Buyer

+972 545536094

™ \V)

Winning As One

DSV x Schenker

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 1:29 PM

To: Batia.Moses - DSV <batia.moses@dsv.com>
Subject: Re: Print Purchase Order IMS 500025000284

External email:Be careful with links and attachments

Good morning Batia,

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b587 1a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1823025632700330134%7Cmsg-f:1833364851965595870... 177



5/28/25, 1:27 PM Gmail - RE: Print Purchase Order IMS 500025000284

Please could | advise you that the stock of 0110142 from your order 500025000284 is now available. Unfortunately,
four of these sensors failed the quality assessment. | apologise for any inconvenience caused.

Would you like us to part ship 26 sensors?

We will re-order the remaining 4 x 0110142, but the lead time would be another 8-10 weeks.

| await your reply.

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Giriffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls
to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in

reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
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If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete
in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Thu, 13 Feb 2025 at 13:49, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

Good afternoon Batia,

Thank you for your payment.

Please see attached order confirmation.

As you are aware, the approximate lead time would be 8-10 weeks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

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

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b587 1a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1823025632700330134%7Cmsg-f:1833364851965595870... 37
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It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Mon, 3 Feb 2025 at 13:21, Kate Giriffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

Thank you for your reply Batia,

Please see attached updated proforma invoice with DHL account 950128333 DHLE on carriage line.

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
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If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken
in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Mon, 3 Feb 2025 at 12:14, Batia.Moses - DSV <batia.moses@dsv.com> wrote:

Good morning Kate,

The invoice is was sent to our accounting to process the payment.
| will send a swift as soon as possible.

Please use Intel’s DHL account# 950128333 for this shipment

Shipping instruction:

Europe Origins:

- Up to 70 Kg — Use DHLE

Up to: 120X100X160cm cube
Maximum weight per piece/skid 300 kg
Maximum weight per AWB: 3000kg

Best regards,
Batia Moses

Procurement Specialist, Buyer

+972 545536094

™\

DSV internal

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2025 1:48 PM
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To: Batia.Moses - DSV <batia.moses@dsv.com>; Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Print Purchase Order IMS 500025000284

External email:Be careful with links and attachments

Good morning,

Thank you for your order.

Please see attached proforma invoice, valid for 30 days. These are not currently in stock, the approximate
lead time from payment receipt would be 8-10 weeks.

You will see | have used FedEx IE: 216599020 for the carriage line like your last order. | can of course change
this.

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

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be
taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Mon, 3 Feb 2025 at 08:52, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Batia Moses <batia.moses@dsv.com>

Date: Sun, 2 Feb 2025 at 11:12

Subject: Print Purchase Order IMS 500025000284

To: <orders@viamed.co.uk>

Cc: <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>, <batia.moses@dsv.com>

DSV internal
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